From: Walter Hauk <wh@millenniumforms.com>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:38 AM

To: James.Drought@gza.com; Ackerman, Jeffrey A - DNR; Steve
Wisniewski; Rick Mosher

Cc: Hilary Carris

Subject: GZA/Millennium Forms

Attachments: trg requested meeting to discuss 3-6-2024 letter (DRAFT).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Good morning,

We have retained GZA to continue our Phase 2 completion.

Jeff, | have shared the information left over from The Reese Group and Steve will provide process
diagram and wastewater process diagrams or workflow to assist.

Looking forward to its completion in the next month with all parties cooperation.

Thank you,

Walter Hauk

.' MILLENNIUM
F © R M 5

Brilliant Products for Bold Minds

Walter Hauk

Millennium Forms, LLC

550 E. Centralia st. | Elkhorn, WI 53121 | U.S.A
wh@millenniumforms.com | www.millenniumforms.com
0: 262.723.7778 ext. 108

From: Hilary Carris <HC@millenniumforms.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Walter Hauk <wh@millenniumforms.com>
Subject:
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